
                                                                                                                                                                                          

C I T Y  O F  P H I L A D E L P H I A  
 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSES AND INSPECTIONS  

1401 JOHN F. KENNEDY BOULEVARD                                                  

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19102-1687                     

                                               

    RALPH DIPIETRO 

                                           Commissioner                 

                               

                      

 

 
October 3, 2022 

Michael Decker 

Chief Clerk of City Council  

City Hall, Room 402 

Philadelphia, PA 19107 

 

Re: Certification of Bill No 220414 

 

Dear Mr. Decker: 

    

Pursuant to Section 2 of Bill No. 220414, I am writing to certify that the Department of Licenses and 

Inspections is prepared to administer the provisions of Bill No. 220414, which amends the tree and 

landscape requirements of the Zoning Code. Additionally, the Department of Licenses and Inspections 

promulgated regulations, filed with the Department of Records on October 5, 2022, as required by this 

legislation. 

 

Please contact me if you require additional information. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

        

        

 Ralph DiPietro 

 Commissioner  

Department of Licenses and Inspections 
 



C  I  T  Y    O  F    P  H  I  L  A  D  E  L  P  H  I  A 
PHILADELPHIA CITY PLANNING COMMISSION ELEANOR SHARPE 
One Parkway Building Executive Director 
1515 Arch Street, 13th floor 
Philadelphia, PA  19102 
P: (215) 683-4615 

October 3, 2022 

Michael Decker 
Chief Clerk 
Philadelphia City Council 
Room 402 City Hall 
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

Mr. Decker, 

Pursuant to Section 2 of Bill No. 220414, I am writing to certify that the staff of the Philadelphia City 
Planning Commission is prepared to administer the provisions of Bill No. 220414, which amends the tree 
and landscape requirements of the Zoning Code. Our staff is prepared to review tree and landscape 
plans and administer tree and landscape waivers associated with zoning permit applications. Additionally, 
the Planning Commission approved amendments to its regulations on July 21, 2022, to support the staff 
in these tasks. 

Sincerely, 

Eleanor Sharpe 
Executive Director 



 
 

 CITY OF PHILADELPHIA 
Parks & Recreation 
Kathryn Ott Lovell 
Commissioner  

 

 
 
 

 
One Parkway 

1515 Arch Street, 10th Floor 
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1587 

Phone: 215.683.3600 
 
 

 

October 3, 2022 

Michael Decker 

Chief Clerk 

City Hall, Room 402 

Philadelphia, Pa. 19107 

 

Mr. Decker, 

Pursuant to Section 2 of Bill No. 220414, I am writing to certify that the staff of the Philadelphia Department 

of Parks and Recreation are prepared to administer the provisions of Bill No. 220414, which amends the tree 

and landscape requirements of the Zoning Code. Our staff is prepared to collect in-lieu fees for tree and 

landscape plans and do other work related to the provisions of this ordinance. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Kathryn Ott Lovell  

Commissioner 

Philadelphia Parks and Recreation 
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